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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS ~~~WASHINGTON, D C. 20463 Ma3,18

Mr. Leon R. Jones
1000 West Dorothy
Brea, California 92621

RE: MUR 1520

Dear Mr. Jones:

On April 29, 1983, the Commnission found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434, a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act')
in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The file
will be made part of the public record within 30 days after this
matter has been closed. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that failure to file required
reports in a timely fashion is nevertheless a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 434 and you should take immediate steps to ensure that
this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

McDONALD
Chairman

cc: William Dohr



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

• May 3, 1983

Mr. William A. Allen
902 North Main Street
Santa Ana, California 92701

MUR 1520

Dear Mr. Allen:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on January 27, 1983, concerning the Bill Dohr for
Congress Committee.

" After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a provision of the

~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On
O January 18, 1983, the post-general election report was filed. In

light of the fact that voluntary compliance has been achieved, the
~Commission has decided to close its file in this matter.

oD The file number in this number if MUR 1520. If you have any
questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan, the staff member

" " assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

C

r Sincerely,

McDONALD
Chairman
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BEF.E.. F ..D....L .. LEC...O. COMMISSION i

In the Matter of
Bill Dohr for Congress MUR 1520

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Euunons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 29,

1913, the COmnuission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1520:

1. Find reason to believe the
Bill Dohr for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Close the file.

3. Send the notification letters as
attached to the April 26, 1983
First General Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McC~arry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-26-83, 2:264-27-83, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel 6

April 26, 1983

MUR 1520 - 1st GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hlour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive
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[]
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[]
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[]

DISTRIBUT ION
Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Otherb[lo[)
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Washington, D.C. 20463 ii~~~

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ':

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 1520
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION /. - DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC
DATE OF OIiAUT
RESPONDENT January 31, 1983
STAFF MEMBER
Susanne Callaha~n

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: William A. Allen ( .)

RESPONDENT' S NAME: Bill Dohr for Congress ...

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5434(a) (2) (A) (ii) C '.)*

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Candidate Reports v .. :

:: " FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None o "

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was generated as a result of a complaint filed

O by William A. Allen against the Bill Dohr for Congress Committee.

. Allen alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 in that the committee

o failed to file its 1982 post-general election report.

q" FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a principal

campaign committee is required to file a post-general election

report no later than 30 days after any general election in which

the candidate seeks election.

In this case, the Dohr Committee filed its report on

January 18, 1983, reporting $73,961 in receipts and $68,813 in

expenditures during the relevant time period. The Committee's

report was filed approximately six weeks late; however, it was

received prior to the filing of the complaint in this matter.



In response to our notification of complaint, Leon R. Jones,

treasurer of the committee, stated that the post-election report

was filed late because of the time involved in the termination of

his position in a C.P.A. practice of which he sold his interest.

Additionally, Jones states that while preparing the report, he

discovered numerous errors on previous reports filed by the

candidate and his campaign staff which he then had to amend.

A review of the committee's filing history indicates that

all 1982 quarterly reports were filed timely as well as the pre

primary and year end reports. The post general election report

-- was filed late but as the treasurer stated, he discovered during

~preparation of the subject report that numerous amendments for

r previous reports should be filed. The Commission received the

post election report along with amendments to previous reports on

the same date, that is, January 18, 1983.

~In light of the fact that the subject report has now been filed

Cand the respondent's previous reporting record is timely, we

~recommend that the Commission find reason to believe the Bill Dohr

eOfor Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) by

failing to file the 30 day post-general election report in a timely

fashion and close the file.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe the Bill Dohr for Congress Committeeviolated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Close the file.

3. Send attached notification letters.

9~q, ffr5,

Charles N. SteeleGenra$Consel

Ke fneth A. Gross /7 ,
Associate General Counsel

AttachmentsResponse to complaint (2 pages)
Notification letters (2 pages)

(4 total pages attached)

OV)
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LEON R. JONES .W 8'I
• BoP'egepeg eugue~o ASUWV*Wee

February 23, 1983 "'

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, L..-1
dashington, D.C0. 20463 "

attention: )Ms. Suzanne Callahan " .

Re: MULR 1520

Dear Ms. Callahan,

This letter is in response to Kenneth A. Gross' letter of
Janaary 31, 1983 concerning the complaint by Wllilam A. allen
dated January 24, 1983.

Y±-rst, allow me to point out that the post-_:enera 1 election
report for he Bill Dohr for Congress campaign committee was

,N mailed on January 14, 1983 and was received by both the Clerk
-- of the House and the Federal .Vlection Coinzission on January 18.

) _By way of explanation for .its late filing, please allow me to
submit the following:

- Late in ;he fall of 19S2 sole my- In:erest in the C. .k.
:he - " a3 day notIce of resigna io o " Ioebr- ,18

and •spent six days aw'eek for the nex: month wrapping up all
o : .e penc~ng files, problems and cases I had on my desk.

.here Just wasn't any time for extra curricular activitiesr such as campaign treasurerships (allow me to add that my
(3 service as Treasurer for this committee was strictly volun-
0 tary, neither I nor my firm was ever compensated for the
r time I contributed to this campaign).

CO - During my collect~ing of the necessary information to pre-
" pare this report I discovered that,:

1) there were numerous small errors on the earlier reports
which had been prepared by the candidate and the campaign
staff and I decided it was necessary to correct those first
before going ahead. The amended reports for the earlier
periods were also mailed on January 14, 1983 along with
the Year End Report which was not due until January 351st.
23) that of the over 50 deposits -to the bank that the staff
and volunteers had made since the commttee was formed,
copies were made of all of them except the one made several
days after the election, and it took about -10 days to
obtain copies from our banks microfilm records in early
January 1983
3) some files had been "borrowed" when the campaiB8 head-
quarters was closed, and I had to tract them down and
obtain their return (which was done), and ..
4) the campaign's post office box was closed immediately I
after the election, and all mail was f*orwarded to the

1000 W. DOROTHY BR£A. CALIFORNIA 92621 - PHONE: ('714) $29-B914



candidates home. Re had gone to Washington, D.O. andI had to await his return to obtain the November bank
statements and unpaid bills, etc.

As further mitigation, please allow me to point out that all
prior reports including the 48 hour notice of 8i,000 contribu-
tions received after the 20th day before the election, and
the following Year End Report were timely filed.

W hile I recognize that none of the above serve as very good
excuses, they are offered as explanations of how even with
the best intentions, the actions of others and the demand.
of an individuals personnal life can interfere with a Treasurer' e
complainace with legislative deadlines. I ask that you recoin-
mend to the Commission that no punitive action be taken against
me, the committee, or any other parties, at this time.

Sincerely,

cc: illlam flchr
S.=drea Sheldon

0



fFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Leon R. Jones
1000 West Dorothy
Brea, California 92621

RE: I4UR 1520

Dear Mr. Jones:

On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434, a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act')
in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has

" determined to take no further action and close its file. The file
will be made part of the public record within 30 days after this

-- matter has been closed. Should you wish to submit any materials
?O to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

~The Commission reminds you that failure to file required
reports in a timely fashion is nevertheless a violation of

C 2 U.S.C. S 434 and you should take immediate steps to ensure that
~this activity does not occur in the future.

oD If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

~Sincerely,

0Z3

cc: William Dohr



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C.2O3

Mr. William A. Allen
902 North Main Street
Santa Ana, California 92701

MUR 1520

Dear Hr. Allen:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on January 27, 1983, concerning the Bill Dohr for

C) Congress Committee.

t r' After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
r,) Commission determined there was reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C.'S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a provision of the
~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On

January 18, 1983, the post-general election report was filed. In
O light of the fact that voluntary compliance has been achieved, the
, Commission has decided to close its file in this matter.

o The file number in this number if HUR 1520. If you have any
questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan, the staff member

~assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTrON. D.C. 204631

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counse rj

March 31, 1983

MUR 1520 -Memo to COMM (Withdrawal of 1st GC)

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Higur No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[J][]

[I
[1

[I
41
[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[1

[1

[J
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 83 MAR31 AIO: 56

March 31, 1983

MEMORANDUM

The Commission SENSmlJE ----Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Kenneth A. Gross /
Associate General Counse~/

Withdrawal of First General Counsel's Report-MUR 1520

: The First General Counsel's Report in this matter wascirculated on March 28, 1983. This office has discovered
!)an error in a footnote in the report necessitating a

revision. Please consider this report withdrawn from
~circulation. There have been no objections to the circulated
O item as of circulation of this memorandum. A revised report

will be submitted promptly.

0

TO:

FROM:

BY:

SUBJECT:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

.&

MEMORANDUM
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counsel

March 29. 1983

MUR 1520 - 1st GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

[1
[]

[]
[]
[1
[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Otherb[lo[)

[1

[I

[]

Other [] []



SENSITIVE . ..-..
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, IfW..
Washington, D.C. 20463 83 MAR2g P 1: 04

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT"

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MU0R 30. 1520
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION j-.j-j DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OG January 27, 1983
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT January 31, 1983
STAFF MEMBER
Suzanne Callahan

COMPLAINANT' S NAME: William A. Allen

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bill Dohr for Congress

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U. S. C. S 434 (a) ( 2) (A)} ( ii )

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Candidate Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was generated as a result of a complaint filed

by William A. Allen against the Bill Dohr for Congress Committee.

Allen alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 in that the committee

failed to file its 1982 post-general election report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a principal

campaign committee is required to file a post-general election

report no later than 30 days after any general election in which

the candidate seeks election.

In this case, the Dohr Committee filed its report on

January 18, 1983, reporting $73,961 in receipts and $68,813 in

expenditures during the relevant time period. *1/ The Committee's

C)

c

,d)



report was filed approximately six weeks later it was received

prior to the filing of the complaint in this matter.

In response to our notification of complaint, Leon R. Jones,

treasurer of the committee, stated that the post-election report

was filed late because of the time involved in the termination of :

his position in a C.P.A. practice of which he sold his interest.

Additionally, Jones states that while preparing the report,

he discovered numerous errors on previous reports filed by the

candidate and his campaign staff which he then had to amend.

In light of the fact that the subject report has now been

filed, we recommend that the Commission find reason to believe

the Bill Dohr for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. i

S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) by failing to file the 30 day post-general

election report in a timely fashion and close the file.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe the Bill Dohr for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Close the file.

3. Send attached notification letters.

F.)

0

CD

D e

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

Kennth A. GrosW
Associate General Counsel

AttachmentsResponse to complaint (2 pages)
Notification letters (2 pages)

(4 total pages attached)



LEON R. JONES 8'3f( 3 '" 8 31 i~~i~

February 23, 1983
"".

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. -
dashington, D.C. 20463""

&ttention: Ms. Suzanne Callahan

Re: MU! 1520

Dear Ms. Callahan,

This letter is in response to Kenneth A. Gross' letter of
Jansary 31, 1983 concerning the complaint by William A. Allen
dated January 24, 1983.

First;, allow me t;o point out thtte ot eea-eeto

~report for the Bill Dohr for Congress canpa!gn committee was
4, mailed on January 14, 1983 and was received by both the Clerk

of the Hiouse and the Federal Election Co--mission on January 18.

B=y way of explanation for its late fili--g, please allow me to
~submit the following:

~- Late in the fall of 19E2 i sold my: interest in the C.F.A.

• ; the firm a 30 day notice of resignation on ".lovember 5, 19o82
0 and spent six days aw'eek for the next month w rapping up all

the pending files, problems and cases I had on my desk.
" There 3ust wasn't any time for extra curricular activities

~such as campaign treasurerships (allow me to add that my
service as Treasurer for this committee was strictly volun-

~tary, neither I nor my firm was ever compensated for the
time I contributed to this campaign).

- During my collecting of the necessary information to pre-
pare this report I discovered that,

1) there were numerous small errors on the earlier reports
which had been prepared by the candidate and the campaign
staff and I decided it was necessary to correct those first
before going ahead. The amended reports for the earlier
periods were also mailed on January 14, 1983 along with
the Year End Report which was not due until January 31st.
2 that of the over 50 deposits -to the bank that the staff
and volunteers had made since the committee was formed,
copies were made of all of them except the one made several
days after the election, and it took about -10 days to
obtain copies from our banks microfilm records in early
January 1983
3) some files had been "borrowed"3 when the campaign head-

quarters was closed, and I had to tract them down and
obtain their return (which was done), and(
4) the campaign's post office box was closed immediately
after the election, and all mail was forwarded to the

BI £A. CALIFOI N A €:2(521 PHONE ("/14| 529-B910OI3 . Om ( THY



candidates home. He had gone to d'ashington, D.C. and
I had to await his return to obtain the November bank
statements and unpaid bifls, etc.

As further mitigation, please allow ne to point out that al
prior reports including the 48 hournotice of p1,000 contribua-
tions received after the 20th day before the election, and
the fo~lowing Year End Report were timely filed.

While I recognize that none of the above serve as very good
excuses, they are offered as explanations of how even with
the best intentions, the actions of others and the demands
of an individuals personnal life can interfere with a Treasurer's
complainace with legislative deadlines. I ask that you reoom-
mend to the Commission that no punitive action be taken against
me, the committee, or any other parties, at this time.

" Sinoerely,

cc: .gilliam Dohir
Andrea Sheldon

0_



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S e WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

Mr. Leon R. Jones
1000 West Dorothy
Brea, California 92621

RE: MUR 1520

Dear Mr. Jones:

On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434, a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act)
in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

~considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The file

,, will be made part of the public record within 30 days after this
matter has been closed. Should you wish to submit any materials

• " to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

T The Commission reminds you that failure to file required
c- reports in a timely fashion is nevertheless a violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434 and you should take immediate steps to ensure that
"c this activity does not occur in the future.

0D If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
F Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

cc: William Dohr



" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mr. William A. Allen
902 North Main Street
Santa Aria• California 92701

blUR 1520

Dear Mr. Allen:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on January 27, 1983, concerning the Bill Dohr for

c Congress Committee.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the~Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a provision of the

~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. OnJanuary 18, 1983, the post-general election report was filed. In~light of the fact that voluntary compliance has been achieved, the
~Commission has decided to close its file in this matter.

CD The file number in this number if blUR 1520. If you have anyquestions, please contact Suzanne Callahan, the staff member
~assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

CD
~Sincerely,



LEON R. ,JONES 8+++PRS I 4l 3|
CEWW*VPED[ PlUSLICl ACOUINT*AN?

February 23, 1983 +,: "++'

Federal Election Conmmission
1325 K Street, N•d.
dashington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. 3uzanne Callahan '

Re: MUR 1520

Dear Ms. Callahan,

This letter is in response to Kenneth A.o Gross' letter of
January 31, 1983 concerning the complaint by W(illiam A. Alen
dated January 24, 1983.

First, allow me to point out that the post-general election
L report for the Bill Dohr for Congress campaign committee was

mailed on January 14, 1983 and was received by both the Clerk
of the House and the Federal Election Commission on January 18.

By way of explanation for its late filing, please allow me to
r submit the following;

- Late in the fall of 1982 I sold my interest in the C.P.A.
q practice in which I had been a principal. I submitted to

the firm a 30 day notice of resignation on November 5, 1982
0D and spent six days aweek for the next month wrapping up all

the pending files, problems and cases I had on my desk.
%" There Just wasn't any time for extra curricular activities
~such as campaign treasurerships (allow me to add that my

service as Treasurer for this committee was strictly volun-
.- tary, neither I nor my firm was ever compensated for the

time I contributed to this campaign).

- During my collecting of the necessary information to pre-
pare this report I discovered that,

1 ) there were numerous small errors on the earlier reports
which had been prepared by the candidate and the campaign
staff and I decided it was necessary to correct those first
before going ahead. The amended reports for the earlier
periods were also mailed on January 14, 1983 along with
the Year End Report which was not due until January 31sto
2) that of the over 50 deposits to the bank that the staff
and volunteers had made since the committee was formed,
copies were made of all of them except the one made several
days after the election, and it took about 10 days to
obtain copies from our banks microfilm records in early
January 1983
3) some files had been "borrowed" when the campaign head-
quarters was closed, and I had to tract them down and
obtain their return (which was done), and
4) the campaign's post office box was closed immediately
after the election, and all mail was forwarded to the

1000 W.DOROTHYBEA. CALIFD RNIA 92621 POE(1)5991100 I"I
W. DORDTHY PHONE (714) 529-1B914



candidates home. He had gone to ashington, D.O. and
I had to await his return to obtain the November bank
statements and unpaid bills, etc.

As further mitigation, please allow me to point out that all.
prior reports including the 48 hour notice of $1,000 oontribu-
tions received after the 20th day before the election, and
the following Year End Report were timely filed.

dhile I recognize that none of the above serve as very good
excuses, they are offered as explanations of how even with
the best intentions, the actions of others and the demands
of an individuals personnal life can interfere with a Treasurer's
complainace with legislative deadlines. I asic that you recoin-
mend to the Commission that no punitive action be taken against
me, the committee, or any other parties, at this time.

Sincerely,

.Leon H. J~

cc: dilliam DohrAndrea Sheldon
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Federal RLeotionu OoauisslonL1325 1 8treeot, N.W.
Washinltoni, D.O. 20b6

Attentions Ms. Suasanoe Oallahan

1000 W. DOROTHY -URrA, CALIFORNIA 92i621



*MUR # .....

PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMLES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO .BE SENT

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS O F THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE' s NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

: "CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

"-ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 214 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

L~ovx ~-
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I~I1~ ~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~,~'IAUJ) WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 31, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leon R. Jones, Treasurer
Andrea Sheldon, Alternate Treasurer
Dohr for Congress Committee
505 East Commenwealth
Suite A
Fullerton, CA 92632

Re: HUE 1520

O Dear Hr. Jones & 145. Sheldon:

This letter is to notify you that on January 27, 1983, the
C' Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that you may have violated certain sections of the Federalc Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of
c the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter HUE 1520.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

O with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

f- days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
Sour information, we have attached a brief description of the
ommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel "

Associate General Counsel

0
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eO Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: William Dohr



SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH INGTON, D.C. 20463

January 31, 1983

Mr. William A. Allen
P.O. Box 418
Santa Ana, CA 92702

Dear Mr. Allen:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on January 27, 1983, against the Bill Dohr for
Congress Committee which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to

,- analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

, ) You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

O manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
O attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
o) Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

~Sincerely,

C Charles N. Steele

. O General Counsel

By K . ross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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WILLIAM A. ALLEN MaeheiAddii:

,"" : " ' SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92702

Federal Election Commission "
1325 K Street, N.W. ,
Washington, D.C. 20463 "

Attention: Charles Steele c:

General Counsel

Dear Mr. Steele:

I would like to bring a formal complaint to the Federal Election
~Commission's attention against the Bill Dohr for Congress campaign
__ committee and its Treasurer, Andrea Sheldon. According to the
~Clerk of the House and the Federal Election Commission, Ms. Sheldon

__and the Bill Dohr for Congress committee have failed to file their
post-general election report. This is in direct violation of the

'7Federal Election Campaign Act. By law, the report should have been

postmarked and in the mail by December 2, 1982.
I bandti nomto yhaigasceayi yofc

~check with the Clerk of the House and the Federal Election Commission.

I would appreciate an appropriate investigation into this matter.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM A. ALLEN
WAA/saa

I hereby swear that the above is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge.
Dated: January 24, 1983 4..L

WILLIAM A. ALLEN
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On January 24, 1983, before me, the undersigned, a
Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared
WILLIAM A. ALLEN, known to me to be the person whose name is
sub saib I .. ±IcA z and acknowledged thatsusrb h w ---- n executed

.I SHARON A. ALLEN
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Federal Election Commnittee

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Charles Steele
General Counsel
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lw~ ~WILLIAM IE P NA. ALLEN lr D#-" Z? P .; " ,-b i. t. '!! ;
SANTA ANA. CALIFORNIA 92701 , .. TOWI.ALPOqNI 3 !

TELEPHONE: (714)5647-4662 |ilON 1104-1

WILLIAM A. ALLEN MI *,*Ab
POST OfFo¢C lOX 415

SANTA ANA. CALIFORqNIA S~

January 24, 1983

Federal Election Commission -.,

1325 K Street, N.W. -
Washington, D.C. 20463 "

Attention: Charles Steele
General Counsel

Dear Mr. Steele:

I would like to bring a formal complaint to the Federal Election
~Commission's attention against the Bill Dohr for Congress campaign

committee and its Treasurer, Andrea Sheldon. According to the
~Clerk of the House and the Federal Election Commission, Ms. Sheldon
, and the Bill Dohr for Congress committee have failed to file their

post-general election report. This is in direct violation o¢f the
~Federal Election Campaign Act. By law, the report should have been

postmarked and in the mail by December 2, 1982.
I bandti nomto yhaigasceayi yofc
checkawith thes Cleraof the heand th FeelEecty i on omisson
chc ihteCeko h os ndteFdrlEeto omsin

I would appreciate an appropriate investigation into this matter.

~Very truly1 yours,

WILLIAM A. ALLEN
WAA/saa

I hereby swear that the above is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge.

Dated: January 24, 1983 AQ )
WILLIAM A. ALLEN

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On January 24, 1983, before me, the undersigned, a
Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared
WILLIAM A. ALLEN, known to me to be the person whose name is
susri ""t and acknowledged that h executed

tes ame.*f~F CI L E L

; SHAHARON.AALALLEN
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